=B

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 8 April 2014 at 6.30 p.m.

The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

This meeting is open to the public to attend.

Contact for further enquiries: Scan this code
Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services for the electronic
Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG agenda

Tel: 020 7364 4120
E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee




Public Information

Attendance at meetings.
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
No photography or recording without advanced permission.

Mobile telephones
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

Bus: Routes: 15, 277, 108, D6, D7, D8 all stop
near the Town Hall.

Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are
East India: Head across the bridge and then
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry
Place

Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning
Town and Canary Wharf

Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and
display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand
adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for
the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for
Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps. users.




41

4.2

=B

TOWER HAMLETS

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST (Pages 1 -
4)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting

Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

RULES OF PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 20)
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committees held on 4™,
13" & 19" March 2014.

To Follow

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER  AFFECTED

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a Review of the Premises Licence for 21-76 Spitalfields &
Muhib, 73 Brick Lane, London, E1 6QL Banglatown
Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence for 77 - 126 Bethnal
City Supermarket, 389 Cambridge Heath Road, Green North

London E2 9RA

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS URGENT



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’'s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 1



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-
Meic Sullivan-Gould, Monitoring Officer, Telephone Number: 020 7364 4801

Page 2



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 2

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 5




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- a temporary event notice.

Page 6



3.2

3.3

Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note:  Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

* aperson specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
* an interim authority

» transfer of a premises licence

» atemporary event notice

* apersonal licence

Page 7



- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:
» application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing

The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Page 8



4,

41

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to
give supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to
question any other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The
Sub-Committee will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether
included in written material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the
procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i)

vi)

The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of
any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee
either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the

Page 9



4.2

4.3

4.4

evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 10



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Page 11



Irregularities

7.1 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

7.2 Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

8. Notices

8.1 In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:
a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;
b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;
d) acopy is sentin documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

9. Appeals

9.1 Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority
of their decision.

Page 12



APPENDIX A

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) | Hearing Form
Back In
Section 18 (3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for premises license) days People who have made representations days
Section 35(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application to vary premises days People who have made representations days
licence).
Section 39(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (premises holder); 5 working
application to vary premises licence to days Chief Officer of Police who has given notice; days
specify individual as premises The proposed premises supervisor
supervisor).
_| Section 44(5)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
&b pplication for transfer of premises days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice; days
cchlicence). The present holder of the premises licence
(p Section 52(2) (determination of 20 working days 10 working The holder of the premises licence of where 5 working
H=application for review of premises days application applies; days
QVlicence). People who have made representations;
Applicant
Section 120(7)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for grant of personal days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
licence).
Section 121(6)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for the renewal of days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
personal licence).
Section 124(4)(a) (convictions 20 working days 10 working The holder of the licence; 5 working
coming to light after grant or days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
renewal of personal licence).
Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application by days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days

holder of a justices’ licence for

| grant of personal licence).




T "OBn
A\

conversion of existing club

certificate).

Chief Officer who has given Notice

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) | Hearing Form
Back In
Section 31(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for a provisional days People who have made representations days
statement).
Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of 5 working days 2 working The person who has given Notice; 1 working
interim authority notice following days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice day
police objection).
Section 72(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (club); 5 working
application for club premises days People who have made representations days
certificate).
ection 85(3) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (club); 5 working
bapplication to vary club premises days People who have made representations days
D certificate).
~Section 88(2) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Club that holds club premises certificate; 5 working
Papplication for review of club days People who have made representations; days
premises certificate). Applicant
Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice 7 working days 2 working The premises user; 1 working
following police objection to days Chief Officer who has given Notice day
temporary event notice)
Section 167(5)(a) (review of 10 working days 5 working The holder of the premises licence; 2 working
premises licence following closure days People who have made representations days
order).
Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application for days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
conversion of existing licence).
Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant (club) 2 working
(determination of application for days days




APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:
whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under:

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on

which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under:
section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



TOWER HAMLETS

=1

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings.

(1)  Attendance at Meetings.

All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those
confidential items only. We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first
come served basis.

(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership.

In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant,
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber.

Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages

To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then
click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’.

The pages include:
» Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee.
* Meeting dates, agendas and minutes.
» Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse

meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management
timetable’).

(3) Access to Committee Papers.

The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports,
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores.

(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings?

Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to

give supporting evidence. If you are plannir&p,ai#jj the hearing to address the
committee, you are advised to contact the Co tee officer - see the Committee



pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence.

(5) What can be circulated?

Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing,
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present.

(6) How will the applications be considered?
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance.

(7) How can I find out about a decision?
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the
decisions.

(8) Queries on reports.
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report.

Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall
Council Chamber.

Public Seating Objectors
Benches Sub-Committee
Public Seating Members
Public Seating Chair
Legal Officer
Public Seating Arolfear Committee Officer
Public Seating Benches Licensing Officer

Page 18




LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party
will not be permitted.

The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on
their behalf at the hearing.

The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair).

1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves.

2. Licensing Officer to present the report.
3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any).

4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any
witnesses they may have).

5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for
points of clarification.

6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have).

7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their
reasons for objecting (including any withesses they may have).

8. Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification.

9. Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses.

10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their
withesses.

11. Chair’s closing remarks

12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal
Officer and consider their decision.

13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal.

14. Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision made.

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee:

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Classification: Report No. Agenda Item
No.

th .
8" April 2014 UNRESTRICTED LSC 72/134

Report of: David Tolley

Head of Consumer and Business Relations

Originating Officer:
Alexander Lisowski
Licensing Officer

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Application to Review the Premises Licence for
Muhib, 73 Brick Lane, London, E1 6QL

Ward affected: Spitalfields and Banglatown

1.0 Summary

Name and
Address of premises:

Licence under review:

Late night refreshment

Representations:

2.0 Recommendations

Muhib
73 Brick Lane
London E1 6QL

Licensing Act 2003
Sale by retail of alcohol

Police

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application for review and
then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Alexander Lisowski
020 7364 7446

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\S\3\5\A100050535\$b0€0§(gf€( 2 1




2.0Review Application

2.2

This is an application for a review of the premises licence for Muhib

restaurant, 73 Brick Lane, London, E1 6QL. The review was triggered by The
Metropolitan Police.

2.3

2.4

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

A copy of the review application is attached in Appendix 1.

The review asks for the addition of conditions to the premises licence in
connection with CCTV. As a result of the application for a review a
variation was submitted for the addition of CCTV conditions to the
licence. This application was submitted incorrectly. Although the
applicant was informed of this, an amended variation has not been
submitted. See Appendix 2.

The Premises

The premises licence was issued on 6™ October, 2005. A copy of the
current licence is contained in Appendix 3.

Maps showing the premises, surrounding area and vicinity of local
residents are included in Appendix 4.

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because a review
has been triggered by The Metropolitan Police.

Only representations that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:

» the prevention of crime and disorder

* public safety

» the prevention of public nuisance

» the protection of children from harm

In the view of the interested party acting as a responsible authority it is
necessary to achieve the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime
& disorder, and public safety.

Review Explained

The Licensing Act 2003 was described by the Government at the time as
“light touch” but as Baroness Blackstone stated in the Lords at the time
of the second reading (26 Nov 2002) “Local residents and businesses

as well as expert bodies, will have the power to request that the licensing
authority review existing licences where problems arise. Such a review
could result in the modification of the licence, its suspension, or
ultimately, revocation.”

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\S\3\5%10(95@5@0)2(%&.docx



5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

The Home Office has issued guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 in relation to reviews and that is contained in
Appendix 5. It is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk.It was last revised in June 2013.

Members are particularly asked to note the comments in relation Crime
and Disorder. In particular the home office advice is that “The role of the
licensing authority when determining such a review is not therefore to
establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure that the
crime prevention objective is promoted.”

In relation to its advice on representations the home office has also
advised that “there is no requirement for an interested party or
responsible authority to produce a recorded history of problems at a
premises to support their representations.”lt has also issued revised
guidance about Crime and Disorder, and the pool of conditions which
might be considered in relation to any identified problems. See
Appendix 6.

Members should also note the Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to
Crime and Disorder, the relevant parts of which are contained in
Appendix 7. The Pool Conditions in the Policy are the same as the
Government’s.

In most premises existing legislation will provide adequately for the
safety of the public. However, where this is not the case, consideration
might be given to the conditions as set out in home office guidance. This
is detailed in Appendix 8.

In relation to the prevention of Public Safety the Home Office advises
Licensing Authorities under article 43 of the Regulatory Reform (Fire
Safety) Order 2005 any conditions imposed by the licensing authority
that relate to any requirements or prohibitions that are or could be
imposed by the Order have no effect and should therefore not seek to
impose fire safety conditions where the Order applies.

The Home Office has advised that in relation to reviews “It is important to
recognise that the promotion of licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders, authorised persons, interested
parties and responsible authorities in pursuit of common aims. It is
therefore equally important that reviews are not used to drive a wedge
between those groups in a way that would undermine the benefits of co-
operation. It would be good practice for authorised persons and
responsible authorities to give licence holders early warning of their
concerns about problems identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. It is expected that a failure to respond to such
warnings would lead to a decision to request a review.”

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\S\3\5\A100050535\$b0€0§(gf€( 2 3



5.9

An interested party or a responsible authority can trigger a review at any
time, but the grounds must be relevant to the licensing objectives. The
form of the application, and the advertisement of the review are the
subject of regulations (The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005). In addition, the licensing
authority has to satisfy itself of certain matters in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003. The Licensing Services Manager Ms Jacqueline Randallis the
delegated officer who deals with this on behalf of the licensing authority.
All the matters stated in 5.0were considered before any representations
were accepted for inclusion in this report.

5.10 The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority satisfies

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

itself that it should reject the grounds for a review because:
* The ground is not relevant to one or more of the licensing
objectives
* In the case of an application by a local resident that the
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

Review Advertisement

The review was advertised by a blue poster, next to the premises, by the
Licensing Section. This was periodically monitored by the Section to
ensure it was on continuous display, and replaced as necessary. It was
also advertised at Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, LondonE14 2BG.

The party that triggers the review must notify the licence holder and
responsible authorities. The review documents were sent to the licence
holders.

The procedure for a review can be summarised as follows:

* Avreview is triggered by a responsible authority or interested party

» Consultation is conducted for 28 full days

» Other responsible authorities or interested parties may join in the
review

* Members conduct a hearing

* Members make a determination

* All the parties to the review have the right of appeal to the
magistrates court (i.e. the licence holder, the person who triggered
the review and those who have made a representation).

Licensing Officer Comments
The Governments advice in relation to reviews is contained in
Appendix 5.Members must consider all the evidence and then decide

from the following alternatives:

» Take no further action as they do not consider it proportionate to do
SO

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\S\3\5%10(%5@5@0)204&docx



7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

* Impose conditions (including altering existing permissions) that
relate to problems which they consider have been identified and
which are necessary and proportionate to ensure that the licensing
objectives are met

e Suspend the licence for a period

* Revoke the licence completely
The licence should only be suspended or revoked if Members believe
that alterations to the existing licence, including imposing new conditions
does not have a reasonable prospect of ensuring that the licensing

objectives are met.

Members should bear in mind that conditions may not be imposed for
any purpose other than to meet the licensing objectives.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\S\3\5\A100050535\$b0€0§(gf€( 2 5



10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Copy of the review application

Copy of request for variation of the licence
Current premises licence

Maps of the premises and surrounding area

Guidance issued under Section 182 by the
Home Office for reviews

Guidance Issued by the Home Office under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
concerning Crime and Disorder

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing
Policy in relation to the prevention of Crime
and Disorder

Guidance Issued by the Home Office under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
concerning Public Safety

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\S\3\5%10(95@5@0)20@)&.docx



Appendix 1

Page 27



LB

TOWIR HAMLETS

This form should be completed and forwarded to:

London Borough of Tower Hamiets,
Licensing Section, Mulberry Place (AH),PO BOX 55739,5 Clove Crescent, London E14 IBY

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the cnd of the form.

If you arc completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

I Brendan O’ROURKE PC 291HT, on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police,
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act

2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Muhib,

(Curry Choice Ltd)

73, Brick Lane,

Post town Post code (if known)
London El 6QL

Name of premises leence holder or club holding Curry Choice Ltd
club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises lcence or club premises 15934
certificate (if known)

11

Page 28



Part 2 - Applicant details

Tam

1} an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a persen living in the vicinity of the premises

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
¢} a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complcte (A) below)

Please tick Iyes

= O0O0oO

O

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Other title D

Mr Mrs Miss Ms

Surname

(for example, Rev)
First names

I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes
O

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

12

Page 29




(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title D
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick [1 yes
I am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

PC 291HT Brendan O’ROURKE
Licensing Unit

Metropolitan Police

Limehouse Police Station

27 West India Dock Rd,
LONDON

El4 8EZ

Telephone number (ifany) 0207 275 491 1/4950

E-mail (optional) Brendan.P.O’Rourke@met.pnn.police.uk

13

Page 30



This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
O

1} the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

Page 31

OQg = =

14



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance note 2)

This review has been instigated with regards to the Crime and Disorder and

Public Safety licensing objectives.

The premises licence was last updated after an amendment was made on

15/11/11.,

The prime reason for the request of this review is that on 08/09/13 at
approximately 16:05 hours, there was an incident which involved staff from
Muhib and adjoining restaurants or other businesses (one person can been seen
exiting an adjacent ‘Off Licence’ for example) taking part in a large scale fight,
spilling out of Muhib onto Brick Lane.

As the Committee will be aware, Brick Lane on a Sunday is extremely busy
with the Sunday Markets and suffice to say, Brick Lane was indeed very busy
that afternoon. It is not the behaviour one would expect so early in the day, in
an area well renowned for Anti-Social Behaviour or violence generally

attributed to the Night Time Economy.

Some of those involved in the fight had been seen to exit from Muhib’s and
were then chased out onto the street by waiters and other staff with weapons,
including a food ladle and a Shahi tandoor oven ‘steel skewer’ (at the time

thought to be a golf club) - both of which are used in assaulting various people.

In relation to that incident, four males were arrested (on 08/09/13), but later ‘no

further action’ (NFA) was taken by police, after it was determined the wrong

15

Page 32




suspects had been arrested. CRIS 4223750/13 and Custody numbers HT/4439 /
4440 / 4441 / 4442/13 refer. 1 will note, that despite the latter, those arrested
certainly were not exactly completely innocent and it appears they had goaded
or upset their attackers by attempting to use the restaurants toilet or as one
witness states one of the males had ‘exposed his penis’, however the violent

response is quite extraordinary.....

Further enquiries resulted in one further arrest of a staff member in an adjacent
premises (on 13/11/13), which was also NFA’d. No CRIS, but custody number
HT/2797/13 refers.

On 13/11/13 police executed a Section 8 PACE warrant at Muhib. But it was
found that the weapons mentioned above, are items commonly found in a
restaurant kitchen and Muhib alone had some 15-20 tandoor iron skewers and

therefore nothing thought to be of forensic value was seized.

I have reviewed the premises licence (as issued after the amendment on
15/11/11) and in my view there is some short-comings on it that I would
suggest do not help promote two of the licensing objectives, namely The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety and that is due to there

being no conditions whether ‘mandatory’ or otherwise in relation to CCTV.

As it stands the premises can operate with no CCTV at all. When police

attended at the premises on 08/09/13 the CCTV was not working.

As a result of this incident the premises licence holder and DPS were written to

by police on 08/01/14 inviting them to consider applying to vary their premises

16

Page 33



licence within 28 days, by adding an appropriate CCTV condition - that if such
another similar incident occur - would protect the venue, it’s staff and

customers and provide police with valuable evidence.

I do note however, that their application to vary would have been at a cost to
the business of £89.00. I made enquiries with LBTH and there isn’t a way that

this can be waived even in these circumstances.

On 29/01/14 Mr Abdul AHAD emailed police to arrange a meeting to discuss

the matter at the premises.

A meeting at 3.30pm on Friday, 31/01/13 was arranged but Mr AHAD did not
turn up and apparently could not be contacted. PC O’ROURKE attended the
venue to meet Mr AHAD with Mr LISOWSKI, a LBTH Licensing Officer.

Mr Juned KHAN, a waiter said Mr AHAD was on a break and not free until
later in the evening. A Tower Hamlets Police Licensing Unit business card was
left with Mr KHAN, but Mr AHAD has neither responded, nor further engaged

with police at the time of writing.

During the visit on 29/01/14, there appeared to be onty Mr KHAN and a chef
on the premises at the time, but as the restaurant only had two tables of
customers and not busy, Mr. KHAN was asked to show police and Mr
LISOWSKI the CCTV system. Mr KHAN said it was in the basement and it
was locked, but he did not know how to operate it anyway.

The supporting evidence in this request for a review, relies largely on the

17

Page 34




following:

Call to police - CAD 6201/08Sep13 (Sunday) @ 16:06 hours (#Brick Lane):

Informant calls police on 999 and states to the police operator “7-8 group
fighting... holding hammers....” Whilst the informant remains on the phone
during the incident, police arrive. At 16:12 hours, PC 1012 CW’ advises that
there are “three arrested so far”. At 16:14 hours, a van “on the hurry up” is
requested. At 16:17 hours PC 1012 CW advises that “we have four adult males
detained for affray”. At 12:22 hours A CCTV operator advises that “part of it
was captured on CCTV™. The last entry on the CAD at 16:28 hours from PC
372HT states “no further vans required”. It is confirmed all prisoners are to go

to ‘HT’, which is Bethnal Green Police Station.

PC O’ROURKE will show the Sub-Licensing Committee two crucial pieces of
CCTV as follows:

Exhibit DA/O1 - Is the CCTV footage from LBTH CCTV Control Room and
runs from 16:05:32:03 hours and concludes at 16:29:58:01 hours - however I
would suggest the relevant bit to view is the first two to three minutes, but of

course, will defer to the Committee on what they wish to watch.

Exhibit BK/01 - Is footage from a witness who was a bystander and filmed it
on his mobile phone - this lasts 50 seconds and it is explicit coverage as it
contains sound and I should warn, the sound of the ‘golf club’ (or tandoor iron

skewer) is particularly nasty. A few bystanders including the person who

18

Page 35




filming are heard to use an occasional obscenity: it would appear ‘as if in

disbelief* of what was being witnessed.

I therefore ask the Committee to consider reviewing the premises licence

adding the following conditions to the premises licence:

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV
system as per the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police
Crime Prevention Officer, Al entry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal identification with a ‘head and shoulder’
image of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain
on the premises, All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall
be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. The
CCTV system should be updated and maintained according to
police recommendations and comply with all legislation, including

clearly displayed warning signs.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the
operation of the CCTV system shail be on the premises at all times
when the premises are open to the public. This staff member must
be able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent data

or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

19

Page 36




In assisting the premises further consider their position on CCTV, there are two

very helpful information leaflets produced as follows:

e Guidelines issued by the Home Office' (copy attached).
o Guidelines (FAQ’s) issued by the Information
Commissioners Office on ‘Pub’ CCTV in Licensed

Premises’ (copy attached).

Attached copy letter dated 08/01/14 to Muhib’s.

Si

PC 291HT Brendan O’ROURKE.

20

Page 37



Please tick ? yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before O

If yes please state the date of that application

Day Month | Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Please tick | | yes

I'have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authoritics and the premises
. . . . . X \/
licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

I understand that if T do not comply with the above requircments my application will be rejected x (/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION

; htlps:!!www.gov.uk!govemmmtlpuhlicationslcclv-supponing-sma]l-businesscs
hitp:/fico.org uk/for_organisations/data _pioleclion/topic _guidetl-lmcdinldocumcnlsllihmlleatn_,Prolcclioanraclical_npplimlionlC
CTV_IN_PUBS.pdf

2]

Page 38




Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of ghe applicant please s

Signature:

--------------------

.................................................................................................................................

Capacity: Police Constable behalf of the Chief Officer of Police of the Metropolis a Responsible Authority.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
{optional)

Page 39



Appendix 2

Page 40



Alex Lisowski

From: Alex Lisowski

Sent: 18 February 2014 12:13

To: n
I I for @ minor variation
Attachments: Brick Lane 73.doc

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR MOHAMMED TONJOB ALI.

Dear Mr Ali,

On Friday, 14 February, 2014, you submitted a minor variation for Muhib, 73 Brick Lane. | have checked the
application. Itisn’t correctly filled in and will have to be re-submitted.

The mistakes in the application are:

1. Onthe first page the premises licence holder is shown as yourself. Attached is a copy of the premises licence. It
shows the licence holder as Curry Choice Ltd, and you are shown as the designated premises supervisor. Even if you
are the sole director of Curry Choice Ltd, the application must be made in the name of Curry Choice Ltd.

2. Under Part 3 of the application you have described the variation as: “I would like to add CCTV as a condition on
the licence.”

This is not suitable. You have to give some details of how the CCTV will be used at the premises. The Police have
asked for the premises licence to be reviewed. As part of that review the Police have asked for conditions in relation
to CCTV. Those conditions are detailed in the copy of the review that the Police would have sent to you. If those are
the conditions that you want on your licence you have to put them in fully in your application. You can’t use any
sort of phrase such as “lI want the conditions that Police have asked for.”

3. Under Part 5 you are signing on behalf of what should be the applicant (Curry Choice Ltd). If you re-submit the
application you must show what your relation to Curry Choice Ltd is.

4. Under the “checklist” list part of the application you have not ticked the box for the section which states: “I
understand that | am required to advertise my application by posting a white notice at or on the premises for ten
consecutive working days commencing on and including the day after the day when my application is given to the
licensing authority.” This section of the checklist is not just something you have to tick. You have to comply with the
directions given and display a notice for the public to see.

You will have to re-submit your application. Because you have already paid a fee for a minor variation my
department will not ask for another fee to be paid. If you have any questions about this matter | can be contacted
on my work telephone number:

020 7364 7446.

Yours sincerely,

Mr A. Lisowski,

Licesning Officer,

The London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

Page 41



Licensing Act 2003

Y SoN&

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry Place
5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG with a cheque for the correct fee, made payable
to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

On-Line payments can be made at:
http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/pay_it.aspx
Or alternatively from http://www.towerhamlets.qov.uk/ under *Online Services'

Application for a minor variation to a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form, especially Note 1.
If you are compieting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

MOHAMMED TONTRB Ahi

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder(s) / club hoiding a club premises certificate, apply to vary a

premises licence under section 41A / club premises certificate under section 86A of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Part 1 — Premises details R

Postal address of premises (or, if none, ordnance survey map refere
description)

MoHIB RESTOARANT TRAD\G STAN
73 BRJCK IANE.
Ll e

Post town A O NDO /\/ P)oésffm\e@ @JG
i :

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Premises licence nurnberlclub premises certificate number

Jc&ucﬁ-ﬁgf’ bl 49 / [562_0 — PPeMISeS Licencg ~

N umAeL_

M:\Lic

ensingtWordd7\Online App‘icallons\Weh Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\12_09_2013\MinorVariationForm.doc

Page 1 of 7
Page 42



Brief description of premises (Please see Guidance Note 2)

FUARY L) CENSED Fooh RESTUARANT

Part 2 — Applicant Details

| am/ we-are the premises licence holder/club premises certificate holder {Please delete as

appropriate)

Applicant Postal address IF DIFFERENT FROM PREMISES ADDRESS

6 MiLToN HOUSE_
RomAN RDAD

Contact phone number in working hours (if any)

Post town Postcode

LONDDN B OHS

Please provide email address if you would prefer

ail (optional)

M:\LicensingWord97\Online Applications\Web Malerialsprgge.ﬂﬂ_goa web\12_09_2013\MinorVariationForm.doc



Part 3 — Proposed variation(s)

Please tick
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? I]'(es (J No

Day Month Year

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take

effect?

Please describe the proposed variation(s) in detail in the box below and explain why you
consider that they could not have an adverse effect on the promotion of any of the
licensing objectives (See Guidance Note 1). This should include whether new or increased
levels of licensable activities will be taking place indoors or outdoors {indoors may include
a tent):

Details of proposed variations (Please see Guidance Note 3)

T WOLLD Wikl TO ADD CCTV AS A (ONDITION
ok THE. LICENCE .

Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Piease tick those parts of the Operating Schedule which would be subject to change if this
application to vary were successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment
Please tick all that apply

a. plays

b. films

¢. indoor sporting events

d. boxing or wrestling entertainment

e. live music

f. recorded music

g. performances of dance

h. anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

Provision of late night refreshment
Sale by retail of alcohol

(Note that this can only relate to reducing licensed hours, or moving them without any
overall increase between 7am and 11pm)

O 0O 000obooo

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Appllcallons\WePJng@\l[Fﬂ!sing Act 2003 web\12_09_2013WinorVariationForm.doc



Part 5 — Signatures and Contact Details
{See Guidance Note 5)

Premises Licence: Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or
applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See Guidance Note 6) If signing

on behalf of the applicant, please state your name and in what capacity you are
authorised to sign:

Signature: -

Date:
c:peacity: )/ We (insert full name and capacity) MOHAMMED Ton JoB Al |

sign on behalf of and have authority to bind the applicant.

d
Where the premises licence lsJointIy held, signature of 2n applicant (the current
f

premises licence holder) or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (See
Guidance Note 7). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature:

Date:
Capacity: | / We (insert full name and capacity)

sign on behalf of and have authority to bind the applican.
Where the premises is a ¢lub

| (insert full name)
make this application on behalf of the club and have authority to bind the club

Signature;

Date:
Capacity: | / We (insert full name and capacity)

sign on behalf of and have authority to bind the applicant.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence
associated with this application. (See Guidance Note 8)

Post town Post code

Telephane number (if any) If you would prefer us to correspond with you by email
your email address (optional)

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Malerial%r@r@ Aﬂ_ goa web\12_09_2013\MinorVariationForm.doc



Please tick to indicate you have enclosed the following:
| have enclosed the premises licence/club premises cerificate O
| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence/ club premises certificate  []

| have included a copy of the plan
{necessary if the proposed variation will affect the layout) i

If you have not ticked one of the previous three boxes, please explain why in the box below.

! Reasons why you have failed to enclose the premises li—c;ncelclub premises ,
| certificate or relevant parts. !

Any further information to support your application. (See Guidance Note 4)

CHECKLIST:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

s | have enclosed the plan, if appropriate, of the premises
in scale [1Tmm to 100mm)], unless otherwise agreed with the licensing authority

» | have enclosed the premises licence/club premises certificate
or relevant part of it ar provided an explanation

IB\DI:IE."I\

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected.

¢ lunderstand that | am required to advertise my application by posting.a white
notice at or on the premises for ten consecutive working days commencing on,
and including the day after the day when my application is given to the licensing

authority. 0

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION,

M:LicensingiWord97\Online Appllcallons\WFg aeg@ls&lsnslng Act 2003 web\12_09_2013WinorVarationForm.doc



Appendix 3

Page 47



(Muhib Indian Cuisine)
73 Brick Lane

London

E160QL

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
Late Night Refreshment

Licensing.

Date: 6" October 2005
(Amended: 12" March 2009)
(Amended 15™ November 2011)

v

Page 48



TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 15934

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Muhib Indian Cuisine)

73 Brick Lane

Post town Post code
London E1 6QL

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
Late Night Refreshment

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Brick Lane 73.doc

Page 49



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Hours for the Sale of Alcohol.

Sunday from 11:00 hours to 23:30 hours

Monday to Wednesday from 11:00 hours to 24:00 hours (midnight)

Thursday to Saturday from 11:00 hours to 01:30 hours the next day.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday from 11:00 hours to 23:30 hours

Monday to Wednesday from 11:00 hours to 24:00 hours (midnight)

Thursday to Saturday from 11:00 hours to 01:30 hours the next day.

On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).

The opening hours of the premises

Hours premises are open to the public

Sunday from 11:00 hours to 24:00 hours (midnight)

Monday to Wednesday from 11:00 hours to 00:30 hours the next day

Thursday to Saturday from 11:00 hours to 02:00 hours the next day.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On sales only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Brick Lane 73.doc

Page 50




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Curry Choice Ltd
73 Brick Lane
London

E16QL

company number, charity number
(where applicable)

07576664

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Mohammed Tonjob Ali

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Brick Lane 73.doc

Page 51




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1.
1)

(2)

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent
on;

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ithe likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Brick Lane 73.doc

Page 52



2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that;

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iif)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

3) The licence is granted for premises structurally adapted and bona fide used, or
intended to be used for the purpose of habitually providing the customary main

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Brick Lane 73.doc

Page 53



meal at midday or in the evening, or both, for the accommodation of persons
frequenting the premises and

the licence is subject to the condition that intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or
supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and
for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. Suitable non-alcoholic beverages, including drinking water, shall be
equally available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to
meals served in the licensed premises.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1. Waste materials shall not be placed in the external bins during the night
hours (23:00 hours to 07:00 hours the following day).

2. No person shall be employed to solicit for custom or be permitted to solicit
for custom for business for the premises in any public within a 500 meter
radius of the premises.

3. Clear signage to be placed in the restaurant windows stating that the
premises supports the Council’s ‘No Touting’ policy.

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:
11 Jul 2005

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Brick Lane 73.doc

Page 54



Appendix 4

Page 55



" WooDsEE

\

1]

i
=
=

51 53 to 59

o
L.wegl
vl

45

45a
~
(2]
o

HANBURY STREET

0z | 2z ¥z 8¢

o
[\
(o]

093 B U

72l
[=]
-+

—

—

—

79%a
79

pue
yainyg suyd
\

leH siuies IV

ril

3 |15 [79 13 27 il N >

PRINCELET STREET42m

0L 99

Warehous

eswolt
site o

r — R Mosque

1 ] Lo
] 27 / 33 39 EETREEES :j

Warehous|

08

FOURNIERSTREET

Muhib
73 Brick Lane

P
85 0 85 17 255 %

Scale 1:957 [ | | Metres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 25/03/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 56



jephone
change

ffulw

1eH SIS BV

pue 5
upunyd 1 &

Warehouse

Warehouse

Christ Church

(((((

Playground

Spital Fiels

Muhib
73 Brick Lane

10 0 10 20 30 %

Scale 1:1914 -:-: Metres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 25/03/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 57




Appendix 5

Page 58



Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE DETERMINATION OF A
REVIEW

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority on
determining a review that it may exercise where it considers them
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11.17 The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds
that the review does not require it to take any steps necessary to
promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to prevent
a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder
and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is
expected that licensing authorities will regard such warnings as an
important mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are
effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing to the
holder of the licence. However, where responsible authorities like the
police or environmental health officers have already issued warnings
requiring improvement — either orally or in writing — that have failed as
part of their own stepped approach to concerns, licensing authorities
should not merely repeat that approach.

11.18 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory
powers are necessary, it may take any of the following steps:

to modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding
new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for
example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door
supervisors at particular times;

» to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the incidental live and
recorded music exemption);

» to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example,
because they consider that the problems are the result of poor
management;

» to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

» to revoke the licence.

11.19 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that
licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the
cause or causes of the concerns which the representations identify.
The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these causes
and should always be no more than a necessary and proportionate
response.

Documentl P ag e 5 9



11.20 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility
that the removal and replacement of the designated premises
supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a problem where the cause of
the identified problem directly relates to poor management decisions
made by that individual.

11.21 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of
poor company practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated
premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to the problems
presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are generated by
representations, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of
designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems which impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.22 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions
and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either
permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.
Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially
and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary means of
promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could be
suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from
allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again.
However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial
impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is
necessary and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH CRIME

11.23 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not
directly connected with licensable activities. For example, reviews may
arise because of drugs problems at the premises or money laundering
by criminal gangs or the sale of contraband or stolen goods there or the
sale of firearms. Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge the
criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts of
law. The role of the licensing authority when determining such a review
is not therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to
ensure that the crime prevention objective is promoted. Reviews are part
of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. Some reviews will arise after the
conviction in the criminal courts of certain individuals but not all. In any
case, it is for the licensing authority to determine whether the problems
associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on the premises and
affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to
attempt to go behind any finding of the courts, which should be treated
as a matter of undisputed evidence before them.

Documentl P ag e 60



11.24 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the ground that
the premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to
determine what steps should be taken in connection with the premises
licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention objective. It is
important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated
problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best
efforts of the licensee and the staff working at the premises and despite
full compliance with the conditions attached to the licence. In such
circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take any
necessary steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority’s duty
is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in
the interests of the wider community and not those of the individual
holder of the premises licence.

11.25 As explained above, it is not the role of a licensing authority to
determine the guilt or innocence of individuals charged with licensing or
other offences committed on licensed premises. There is therefore no
reason why representations giving rise to a review of a premises licence
need be delayed pending the outcome of any criminal proceedings. As
stated above, at the conclusion of a review, it will be for the licensing
authority to determine on the basis of the application for the review and
any relevant representations made, what action needs to be taken for
the promotion of the licensing objectives in respect of the licence in
question, regardless of any subsequent judgment in the courts about the
behaviour of individuals.

11.26 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises, which the Secretary of State considers should be
treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

« for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of
the proceeds of drugs crime;

» for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

» for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films
and music, which does considerable damage to the industries
affected; for the purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors
which impacts on the health, educational attainment, employment
prospects and propensity for crime of young people;

« for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

* as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by
gangs,

» for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

» for unlawful gaming and gambling; and

« for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.27 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law
enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the
review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime

Documentl P ag e 6 1



prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being
used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence —
even in the first instance — should be seriously considered. We would
also encourage liaison with the local Crime and Disorder Reduction
Partnership.

11.28 It should be noted that it is unlawful to discriminate or to refuse service
on grounds of race or by displaying racially discriminatory signs on the
premises. Representations made about such activity from responsible
authorities or interested parties would be relevant to the promotion of
the crime prevention objective and justifiably give rise to a review.

Documentl P ag e 6 2



Appendix 6

Page 63



Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

1.28 All local authorities must fulfil their obligations under section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 when carrying out their functions as licensing authorities
under the 2003 Act.

1.29 Section 17 is aimed at giving the vital work of crime and disorder reduction a
focus across the wide range of local services and putting it at the heart of local
decision-making. It places a duty on certain key authorities, including local
authorities and police and fire and rescue authorities to do all they reasonably
can to prevent crime and disorder in their area.

1.30 The Government believes that licensing authorities should, as a matter of good
practice, involve Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships (CDRPS) in
decision-making in order to ensure that statements of licensing policy include
effective strategies that take full account of crime and disorder implications.

Pool Conditions

Annex D

Conditions relating to the prevention of crime and disorder

It should be noted in particular that it is unlawful under the 2003 Act:

» knowingly to sell or supply or attempt to sell or supply alcohol to a person who is
drunk

* knowingly to allow disorderly conduct on licensed premises

« for the holder of a premises licence or a designated premises supervisor knowingly
to keep or to allow to be kept on licensed premises any goods that have been
imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been unlawfully imported
« to allow the presence of children under 16 who are not accompanied by an adult
between midnight and 5am at any premises licensed for the sale of alcohol for
consumption on the premises, and at any time in premises used exclusively or
primarily for the sale and consumption of alcohol.

Conditions enforcing these arrangements are therefore unnecessary.

Documentl P a.g e 64



CORE PRINCIPLES

1. Licensing authorities and other responsible authorities (in considering
applications) and applicants for premises licences and clubs premises
certificates (in preparing their operating schedules) should consider whether
the measures set out below are appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

2. Any risk assessment to identify appropriate measures should consider the
individual circumstances of the premises and the nature of the local area, and
take into account a range of factors including:

. the nature, type and location of the venue;

. the activities being conducted there and the potential risk which these
activities could pose to the local area;

. the location (including the locality in which the premises are situated and
knowledge of any local initiatives); and

. the anticipated clientele.

Under no circumstances should licensing authorities regard these
conditions as standard conditions to be automatically imposed in all
cases.

3. Any individual preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule is
at liberty to volunteer any measure, such as those below, as a step they
intend to take to promote the licensing objectives. When measures are
incorporated into the licence or certificate, they become enforceable under the
law and breach could give rise to prosecution.

4. Licensing authorities should carefully consider conditions to ensure that they
are not only appropriate but realistic, practical and achievable, so that they
are capable of being met. Failure to comply with conditions attached to a
licence or certificate could give rise to a prosecution, in particular, as the
provision of unauthorised licensable activities under the 2003 Act, which, on
conviction would be punishable by a fine of up to £20,000 or up to six months
imprisonment or both. As such, it would be wholly inappropriate to impose
conditions outside the control of those responsible for the running of the
premises. It is also important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult to
enforce must be excluded.5. It should be borne in mind that club premises
operate under codes of discipline to ensure the good order and behaviour of
members and that conditions enforcing offences under the Act are
unnecessary.

Documentl P ag e 6 5



CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND
DISORDER

RADIO LINKS AND TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS

Two-way radio links and telephone communications connecting staff of premises and
clubs to local police and other premises can enable rapid responses to situations that
may endanger the customers and staff on and around licensed premises. It is
recommended that radio links or telephone communications systems should be
considered for licensed premises in city and town centre leisure areas with a high
density of premises selling alcohol. These conditions may also be appropriate in
other areas. It is recommended that a condition requiring a radio or telephone link to
the police should include the following requirements:

. the equipment is kept in working order (when licensable activities are
taking place);
. the link is activated, made available to and monitored by the designated

premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff at all times that the
premises are open to the public;

. relevant police instructions/directions are complied with where possible;
and
. instances of crime or disorder are reported via the radio link by the

designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff to an
agreed police contact point.

DOOR SUPERVISORS
Conditions relating to the provision of door supervisors and security teams may be
valuable in relation to:

. keeping out individuals excluded by court bans or by the licence holder;

. searching those suspected of carrying illegal drugs, or carrying offensive
weapons;

. assisting in the implementing of the premises’ age verification policy; and

. ensuring that queues outside premises and departure of customers from

premises do not undermine the licensing objectives.
Where the presence of door supervisors conducting security activities is to be a
condition of a licence, which means that they would have to be registered with the
Security Industry Authority, it may also be appropriate for conditions to stipulate:

. That a sufficient number of supervisors be available (possibly requiring
both male and female supervisors);

. the displaying of name badges;

. the carrying of proof of registration; and

. where, and at what times, they should be in operation.
Door supervisors also have a role to play in ensuring public safety (see Part 2) and
the prevention of public nuisance (see Part 4).

RESTRICTING ACCESS TO GLASSWARE
Traditional glassware and bottles may be used as weapons or result in accidents and
can cause very serious injuries. Conditions can prevent sales of drinks in glass for
consumption on the premises. This should be expressed in clear terms and can
include the following elements:
. no glassware, whether open or sealed, shall be given to customers on
the premises whether at the bar or by staff service away from the bar; or

Documentl P ag e 6 6



. no customers carrying glassware shall be admitted to the premises at any
time that the premises are open to the public (note: this needs to be
carefully worded where off-sales also take place).

In appropriate circumstances, the condition could include exceptions, for example, as
follows:

. but bottles containing wine may be given to customers for consumption
with a table meal by customers who are seated in an area set aside from
the main bar area for the consumption of food.

The banning of glass may also be a relevant and appropriate measure to promote
public safety (see Part 2).

ALTERNATIVES TO TRADITIONAL GLASSWARE

Where appropriate, consideration should therefore be given to conditions requiring
the use of safer alternatives to prevent crime and disorder, and in the interests of
public safety. Location and style of the venue and the activities carried on there are
particularly important in assessing whether a condition is appropriate. For example,
the use of glass containers on the terraces of some outdoor sports grounds may
obviously be of concern, and similar concerns may also apply to indoor sports events
such as boxing matches. Similarly, the use of alternatives to traditional glassware
may be an appropriate condition during the showing of televised live sporting events,
such as international football matches, when there may be high states of excitement
and emotion.

OPEN CONTAINERS NOT TO BE TAKEN FROM THE PREMISES

Drinks purchased in licensed premises or clubs may be taken from those premises
for consumption elsewhere. This is lawful where premises are licensed for the sale
of alcohol for consumption off the premises. However, consideration should be
given to a condition preventing customers from taking alcoholic and other drinks
from the premises in open containers (e.g. glasses and opened bottles) for
example, by requiring the use of bottle bins on the premises. This may again be
appropriate to prevent the use of these containers as offensive weapons, or to
prevent consumption of alcohol, in surrounding streets after individuals have left
the premises. Restrictions on taking open containers from the premises may also
be appropriate measures to prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

CCTV

The presence of CCTV cameras can be an important means of deterring and
detecting crime at and immediately outside licensed premises. Conditions should not
just consider a requirement to have CCTV on the premises, but also the precise
location of each camera, the requirement to maintain cameras in working order, to
retain recordings for an appropriate period of time and produce images from the
system in a required format immediately to the police and local authority. The police
should provide individuals conducting risk assessments as part of preparing their
operating schedules with advice on the use of CCTV to prevent crime.

RESTRICTIONS ON DRINKING AREAS

It may be appropriate to restrict the areas of the premises where alcoholic drinks may
be consumed after they have been purchased. An example would be at a sports
ground where it is appropriate to prevent the consumption of alcohol on the terracing
during particular sports events. Conditions should not only specify these areas, but
indicate the circumstances and times during which the ban would apply.

Restrictions on drinking areas may also be relevant and appropriate measures to
prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

Documentl P ag e 6 7



CAPACITY LIMITS

Capacity limits are most commonly made a condition of a licence on public safety
grounds (see Part 2), but can also be considered for licensed premises or clubs
where overcrowding may lead to disorder and violence. If such a condition is
appropriate, door supervisors may be required to ensure that the numbers are
appropriately controlled (see above).

PROOF OF AGE CARDS

It is unlawful for persons aged under 18 years to buy or attempt to buy alcohol just as
it is unlawful to sell or supply alcohol to them. To prevent the commission of these
criminal offences, the mandatory conditions require licensed premises to ensure that
they have in place an age verification policy. This requires the production of age
verification (which must meet defined criteria) before alcohol is served to persons
who appear to staff at the premises to be under 18 (or other minimum age set by
premises).

Such verification must include the individual’'s photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark e.g. driving licence, passport, military ID. Given the value and
importance of such personal documents, and because not everyone aged 18 years
or over necessarily has such documents, the Government endorses the use of ID
cards which bear the PASS (Proof of Age Standards Scheme) hologram. PASS is
the UK’s national proof of age accreditation scheme which sets and maintains
minimum criteria for proof of age card issuers to meet. The inclusion of the PASS
hologram on accredited cards, together with the verification made by card issuers
regarding the personal details

of an applicant, gives the retailer the assurance that the holder is of relevant age to
buy or be served age-restricted goods. PASS cards are available to people under the
age of 18 for other purposes such as access to 15 rated films at cinema theatres so
care must be taken to check that the individual is over 18 when attempting to
purchase or being served alcohol.

CRIME PREVENTION NOTICES

It may be appropriate at some premises for notices to be displayed which warn
customers of the prevalence of crime which may target them. Some premises may
be reluctant to voluntarily display such notices for commercial reasons. For example,
in certain areas, a condition attached to a premises licence or club premises
certificate might require the display of notices at the premises which warn customers
about the need to be aware of pickpockets or bag snatchers, and to guard their
property. Similarly, it may be appropriate for notices to be displayed which advise
customers not to leave bags unattended because of concerns about terrorism.
Consideration could be given to a condition requiring a notice to display the name of
a contact for customers if they wish to report concerns.

DRINKS PROMOTIONS

Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions promoting
fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club licences or club premises
certificates in an area. This may be unlawful under current law. It is also likely to be
unlawful for licensing authorities or the police to promote generalised voluntary
schemes or codes of practice in relation to price discounts on alcoholic drinks, ‘happy
hours’ or drinks promotions. The mandatory licensing conditions (see chapter 10 of
the statutory guidance) ban defined types of behaviour referred to as ‘irresponsible
promotions’.

Documentl P ag e 68



SIGNAGE
It may be appropriate that the hours at which licensable activities are permitted to
take place are displayed on or immediately outside the premises so that it is clear if
breaches of these terms are taking place. Similarly, it may be appropriate for any
restrictions on the admission of children to be displayed on or immediately outside
the premises to deter those who might seek admission in breach of those conditions.
LARGE CAPACITY VENUES USED EXCLUSIVELY OR PRIMARILY FOR THE
“VERTICAL” CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL (HVVDS)
Large capacity “vertical drinking” premises, sometimes called High Volume Vertical
Drinking establishments (HVVDs), are premises that have exceptionally high
capacities, are used primarily or exclusively for the sale and consumption of alcohol,
and provide little or no seating for their customers.
Where appropriate, conditions can be attached to licences for these premises which
require adherence to:

. a prescribed capacity;

. an appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers based on the

capacity; and

the presence of security staff holding the appropriate SIA licence or exemption (see
Chapter 10 to control entry for the purpose of compliance with the capacity limit.

Documentl P ag e 6 9



Appendix 7

Page 70



Licensing Policy Adopted by the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets

5.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of people, can
be a source of crime and disorder problems.

5.4 In addition to the requirements for the Licensing Authority to promote the
licensing objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonable can to prevent crime and disorder
in the Borough.

Documentl P ag e 7 1



Appendix 8

Page 72



Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003

CONDITIONS RELATING TO PUBLIC SAFETY

In most premises existing legislation will provide adequately for the safety of
the public or club members and guests. However, where this is not the case,
consideration might be given to the following conditions.

Safety checks
. Safety checks are carried out before the admission of the public.
. Details of such checks are kept in a Log-book.

Escape routes

. Exits are kept unobstructed, with non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip
hazards and clearly identified.

. Where chairs and tables are provided in restaurants and other premises,
internal gangways are kept unobstructed.

. All exits doors are easily openable without the use of a key, card, code or
similar means.

. Doors at such exits are regularly checked to ensure that they function
satisfactorily and a record of the check kept.

. Any removable security fastenings are removed whenever the premises are
open to the public or occupied by staff.
. The edges of the treads of steps and stairways are maintained so as to be

conspicuous.

Disabled people

* When disabled people are present, adequate arrangements exist to enable their
safe evacuation in the event of an emergency; and disabled people on the
premises are made aware of those arrangements.

Lighting

. In the absence of adequate daylight, the lighting in any area accessible to the
public, members or guests shall be fully in operation when they are present.

. Emergency lighting is not altered.

. Emergency lighting batteries are fully charged before the admission of the
public, members or guests.

. In the event of the failure of normal lighting, where the emergency lighting
battery has a capacity of one hour, arrangements are in place to ensure that the
public, members or guests leave the premises within 20 minutes unless within that
time normal lighting has been restored and the battery is being re-charged; and, if the
emergency lighting battery has a capacity of three hours, the appropriate period by
the end of which the public should have left the premises is one hour.

Documentl P ag e 7 3



Curtains, hangings, decorations and upholstery

. Curtains, hangings and temporary decorations are arranged so as not to
obstruct exits

. temporary decorations are not used without prior notification to the licensing
authority/relevant responsible authority.

Capacity limits

. Arrangements are made to ensure that any capacity limit imposed under the
premises licence or club premises certificate is not exceeded.
. The licence holder, a club official, manager or designated premises

supervisor should be aware of the number of people on the premises and required to
inform any authorised person on request.

Access for emergency vehicles
*» Access for emergency vehicles is kept clear and free from obstruction.

First aid

. Adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials is
available on the premises.

. If necessary, at least one suitably trained first-aider shall be on duty when the
public are present; and if more than one suitably trained first-aider that their
respective duties are clearly defined.

Temporary electrical installations

» Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems are not provided without
notification to the licensing authority at least ten days before commencement of
the work and/or prior inspection by a suitable qualified electrician.

. Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems shall comply with the
recommendations of BS 7671 or where applicable BS 7909.
. Where they have not been installed by a competent person, temporary

electrical wiring and distribution systems are inspected and certified by a competent
person before they are put to use.

With regard to the first bullet above, it should be recognised that ten days notice may
not be possible where performances are supported by outside technical teams. For
example, where temporary electrical installations are made in theatres for television
show performances. In such circumstances, the key requirement is that conditions
should ensure that temporary electrical installations are only undertaken by
competent qualified persons, for example, employed by the television company.

Indoor sports entertainments

. If necessary, an appropriately qualified medical practitioner is present
throughout a sports entertainment involving boxing, wrestling, judo, karate or other
sports entertainment of a similar nature.

. Any ring is constructed and supported by a competent person and inspected
by a competent authority.

Document1 P ag e 74



. At any wrestling or other entertainments of a similar nature members of the
public do not occupy any seat within 2.5 metres of the ring.

. At water sports entertainments, staff adequately trained in rescue and life
safety procedures are stationed and remain within the vicinity of the water at all
material times (see also Managing Health and Safety in Swimming Pools issued
jointly by the Health and Safety Commission and Sport England).

Special effects

The use of special effects in venues of all kinds being used for regulated
entertainment is increasingly common and can present significant risks. Any special
effects or mechanical installation should be arranged and stored so as to minimise
any risk to the safety of the audience, the performers and staff. Further details and
guidance are given in Part 3.

Alterations to the premises

Premises should not be altered in such a way as to make it impossible to comply with
an existing licence condition without first seeking a variation of the premises licence
to delete the relevant public safety condition. The applicant will need to propose how
they intend to take alternative steps to promote the public safety objective in a new
operating schedule reflecting the proposed alteration to the premises. The application
for variation will enable the responsible authorities with expertise in safety matters to
consider whether the proposal is acceptable.

Other measures

Other measures in relation to the Prevention of Crime and Disorder may also be
relevant as necessary to promote public safety. These might include the provision of
door supervisors, bottle bans, and requirements to use plastic or toughened glass
containers.

Documentl P ag e 7 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Agenda ltem 4.2

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda ltem No.
Licensing Sub Committee | 8 April 2014 Unclassified | LSC 73/134

Report of: David Tolley Title: Licensing Act 2003

Head of Consumer and Business Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
Regulations Service for City Supermarket, 389 Cambridge Heath

Road, London E2 9RA
Originating Officer:

Mohshin Ali
Senior Licensing Officer Ward affected:
Bethnal Green North
1.0 Summary
Applicant: Miss Zeliha Alma and Mr Kenan Alma
Name and City Supermarket
Address of Premises: 389 Cambridge Heath Road
London
E2 9RA
Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 — Variation
« Extending the hours for sale of
alcohol
Representation: Met Police

Trading Standards

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
File Only Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

Page 77



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Background

This is an application for a variation of a premises licence for City
Supermarket, 389 Cambridge Heath Road, London E2 9RA.

A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as Appendix 1.
The current hours are as follows:

Sale by retail of alcohol (Off sales)
§Monday to Sunday 08:00 hours — 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the premises
§Monday to Sunday 08:00 hours — 23:00 hours

A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 2.

The applicant has described the nature of the variation as:
§ To change the business hours to 7am to 2am

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale by retail of alcohol (Off sales)
§Monday to Sunday 07:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following days

Hours premises are open to the public
§Monday to Sunday 07:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following days

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 3.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 1% November 2013.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in June 2013.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Page 78



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by Met Police and Trading Standards.

Please see Appendix 4 for the representation of Met Police.
Please see Appendix 5 for the representation of Trading Standards.

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

* The Licensing Authority

* The Metropolitan Police

* The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
* Planning

* Health and Safety

* Noise (Environmental Health)

» Trading Standards

» Child Protection

+ Public Health

The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster. In addition the licensing section consulted on a 40 m
basis.

Only objections that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:

» the prevention of crime and disorder

* public safety

» the prevention of public nuisance

» the protection of children from harm

Essentially, the responsible authorities oppose the application because
in their opinion, the applicant has not explained how within the context of
the application they will meet the prevention of public nuisance and the
prevention of crime and disorder.

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

Page 79



6.0

6.1

6.2

Licensing Officer Comments

The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of
the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

v As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out their functions.” It is a key medium for promoting best
practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
equal treatment and proportionality (1.7).

v Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it
if they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities
will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

v Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing
objectives.” (1.12)

v Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

v Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by
the applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating
schedule (10.7).

v The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

v It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.
10.24).

v The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing
objectives should be paramount at all times. Where there are
objections to an application and the committee believes that
changing the licensing hours would undermine the licensing
objectives, they may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those
requested.” (10.20)

Page 80



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

v Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship
avoided (10.31).

v Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but
can be imposed in an appropriate circumstances (10.38). The
Office of Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered,
namely that minimum prices setting is not permitted.

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 6 - 11 Members are given general advice, and also have

explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Page 81



7.0

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.
Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08:00hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 82



10.0 Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Appendix 7
Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

A copy the existing licence
A copy of the application for variation
Maps of the area

Representation of Met Police

Representation of Trading Standards
Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is

in use
Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from
patrons leaving the premises

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Appendix 1

Page 85



(City Supermarket)

389 Cambridge Heath Road
London

E2 9RA

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by Jacqueline Randall

Licensing Services Manager

24™ January 2012

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem LE\agﬁig&@thRdSSQ.doc



TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 15754

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description
389 Cambridge Heath Road

Post town Post code
London E2 9RA
Telephone number

020

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CarrEri@g@th&ySQ.doc 2



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale of alcohol by retail.
Monday to Sunday 08:00 hours — 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday 08:00 hours — 23:00 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

Off sales only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem LE\agﬁig&athRdSSQ.doc 3




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Miss Zeliha Alma and Mr Kenan Alma

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Yusuf Alma

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Personal Licence No:
Issued by London Borough of

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CarrEri@g@th&QQ.doc 4



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.

1.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
A CCTV system must be installed and maintained, and be in operation when the
premises are trading.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

23" November 2011, drawing number SI-382/100, drawn on 02.11.11. covering
the ground floor and basement of the premises only.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem LE\agﬁig&chRdSSQ.doc 5



o

TOWER HAMLETS

Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

Premises details

15754

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description
389 Cambridge Heath Road

Post town
London

Post code
E2 9RA

Telephone number
020

Where the licence is time limited the

dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the | The sale by retail of alcohol

licence

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CarrEri@g@th%;LQ.doc




The times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

The opening hours of the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

Sale of alcohol by retail.
Monday to Sunday 08:00 hours — 23:00
hours

Monday to Sunday 08:00 hours — 23:00
hours

Miss Zeliha Alma and Mr Kenan Alma

Off sales only

Not applicable

Yusuf Alma

No restrictions

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem LE\agﬁiggigthRdSSQ.doc 7




Appendix 2

Page 93



A Wo . 18585 | acS
e Mcnlfﬁé—z;’%gq

LICENSING AcCT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry Place
(AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY with a cheque for the
correct fee, made payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

htip://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content pages/pay it.aspx
Or alternatively from http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ under 'Online Services'

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
it you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We AISS  ZELIHA Acatd of WLLERAD  NLmp {Insert name(s) of applicant)
Being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1
below.

Premises Licence number
21 by Al

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
3894 CAMPLDGE P},EF\TH RoaD

ReTHRAL Greecn \ 3 puarg

LoemODorm

ey i
/ ARADIIG
b~ \ H et
i T
) R Y SR P d M
Post town { Postcodé ™/ ; .. [ CERS™P
LoD T i E.ﬁ LA L_l_ e S e
~
Telephone number at premises (if any) o
a2
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | ¢
A.sh0

Ci\Users\Zeliha\AppData\Local\Temp'Temp]_Outlook 2ipV@bG @ SédesFormEmailUse.doc



Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Current postal
address if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?
If not, when do you want the variation to take effect from? Day Month Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please see guidance note1)

€ =OpwalD e T sreR CRAGE THE

RulirESS Hou XS o 3 an o 3 am .

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

c:\Uscrs\?.etiha\AppDnmu.ocal\'remp\Temp1_0uuoouip\vmauond?n&}gern%lme.dm



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

Please tick [ yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O

b} films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in bex D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

OO0O0O0O0Og8ao

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), {f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) O

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) =

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

C:\Uscrs\chiha\AppData\Local\Tcmp\Templ_Ouuook.ﬂag@ngﬁscsFomlEmailUsc.doc



A

Standard days and timings {please read

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indaors

Standard days and timings {(please read indoors ar outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guldance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish [ Both

Mon Plaase give further details here {please red guidance nota 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Whare you intend to use the premises for
performance of plays at ditferent times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

[ Sat

Sun

B s

Films Will the exhibition of a film take place indoors Indoors

or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Moan Pleage give further details here {please red guidance note 3)

Tuo

Wed State any seasonal variations for exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

| Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premisea for

exhibition of tilms at ditferent times to thoss listed in the ¢column on the
left, pleasa list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

C:\Users\Zzliha\AppData\l.ocal"-Temp\Tcmpl_Oudook.zip\VaﬁnﬁonRagen&ZnilUse.doc




C

Indoor sporting events Plea ive further details here (please red guidance nole 3)

Standard days and timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporling evenis
{please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Wher: intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at difterent times to those listed in the ¢olumn on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Bozxing or wrestling entertainment Will the Boxing or wrestling entertainment take | Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read place Indoors or outdoors or both - pleage tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) " Outdoors

Day Start Finish "Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed tale any seasonal variations for boxing ot wrestling entartalnment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxin
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

C:\Users\ZeIihn\AppDnm\lncal".Temp\Templ_Outlook.zBﬁrg.@ngt&uFonuEmaiIUsc.doc



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
guidance note 6) {plaase read guidance note 2) I Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed '§tate any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
" Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend 1o use tha premises for the
performance of live music at difierent times to those listed in the cofumn
on the loft, please list {please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
F
Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or ors or both — plsase tick
guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Bath
Man Please give turther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music {please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
T Non standard timings. Wh ou intend to use the premiges for the
laying of recorded music entertainment at differgnt times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

C:\Users\Zeliha\AppDatz\Local'Temp\Templ_Outlook.zi p\VnriationPeﬁ@&n&&ilUse. doc




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoars

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

guidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2) Ouidoors

Day Start Finish _ Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance

Tue

Wed State any seasgnal variations for the performance of dance {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

erformance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, plaase list {please read guidance nole §) 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the of entertainment you will
providing

| Day Start _Finish
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance nota 3}
Tue
Wed State any seagonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that talling within (e). (f) or {q) (please read guidance note 4)
[ Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within {e or {q} at
different times to those listed in the column on the left. please liat (please
read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

C:\Users\Zeliha\AppData'iLocal\Temp\Templ _OuﬂodPﬂ'%tiaj%scanrm EmaillUse.doc

10




Late night refreshment Will the provision of lale night refreshment Indoors
Standard days and timings {please take place indoors or outdoors or both —
read guidance note 6) please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Ouldoors
 Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refragshment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
" Fni Non siandard timings. Wher intend to use the premises for th
provision of late night refreshment at ditferent times to those listed in the
column on the left, pleasa list {please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
J
Supply ot alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — | On the
Standard days and timings (please read please tick [Y1 {please read guidance note 7) pramises
guidance note 6) Oft the
premises 1
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further detalls here {please read guidance
0}, 00 {02: oo
I aim am
Tue
0l:-oc | 0200
AA AaA
Wed State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read
01.00 |o2-.00 guidance note 4)
E55 Mo Poia G waELL
- fit Ay o 2 nhE0 ~ LoSE Dowman
Thur waE ELVTUE ~ e c
Ol.00 o0 o er TEr0 ool KidG  Houl To
ft A STAY 1 BulinESS
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
O1:.:00 |02 00 | supplyofalcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
A A
Sat - .
ot:eo | 0l oo
A A
Sun ] o
at.o0 a: oo
A4 M

C:\Users\Zeliha\AppData\Local\Temp\Temp l_Ouﬂmkﬁp\VuﬁaﬁonRﬂgSn'&%sc.doc

1




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

C:\Users\Zzliha\AppDam“mal\Temp\Templ_mﬂocpzag@ﬁiﬁasesFonnEmaiIUsc.doc

12



L

Hours premises are

open to the public
Standard timings (please read
| guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance nole 4)

TS Ape THE cBfED T

TRALOVL 6 HBuAS

Day Start Finish
Man .
Q6. OO gi-‘ (o) =]
= ? vt
Tue ,
o8.00 |23 . co
Ar 2o,
Wed .
odvo | 2300
fArr P rA
Thur Non_standard timings. Where you intend to the premi 1 open at
0%:00 | 2% . 00 ditferent times o those listed in the column on tha left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
A 7%
Fri .
0% oo 2300
ArA ]
Sat .
Q800 2300
ArA P
Sun
0% -00 13.00
ArA m

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed
as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

C:\Users\ZzIihn\AppDnm\Local\Tcmp\Tcmpl_Dul]ook.zip\VnriatioH'a]@eomUse.doc

13




Please tick yes

* | have enclosed the premises licence w3
e | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence 0

If you have not ticked on of those boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part it
below

Reasons why ! have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

C:\Users\Zeliha\AppDala\l.ncnl\Temp\Temp1_OutloRﬂgﬁali]r@AiscsFonnEmnilUse.doc

14




M
Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of
the proposed variation.

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

?(_AC& A wvo T ¢ & ] WS Loc AL FRPER

P T PeSTEES P,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

HAVE CcTa I gowil S TokE
R Germed  baTTow UraPe R THE Coum TSR .

wy E
Petc &

c) Public safety

oul sHoP IS PEMNGMsED Te RE SwiTAdLE To

Headd A~2D aAfSTH p&oceouﬂ-&ﬂ-

e Brds AND EXRTumGuUIsHEES i PLACT

d) The prevention of public nuisance

wE REAT Cud3Tomck) EouMily WE LCEP A Good
RELATonSIHhY AnO atlve A  Geod Oon Terel_ SELLICET .

¢) The protection of children from harm

THe sHof s SECMRE Aol Mm@asero<l  Goo s NRE
AHeLYED N AILE AD AT was i, GoeD SPACE 5 C=FT

GeTaocer “THE AcseesS FeR eqsy  Access.

15
C:\Uscrs\ZcIiha\AppDala\l.ocal\Temp\Templ_Oullook.zip\VnﬁaﬁonPaagi@rr%se.doc



CHECKLIST:
Please tick [l yes

] | have made or enclosed payment of the fee %]

. | have sent copies of this application and the plan (showing the area to be licensed) to 1%
responsible authorities and others where applicable

" | understand that | must now advertise my application 4

" | have enclosed the premises licence or refevant part of it or explanation %3

. | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will i3

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor
or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date = =
22 - /0-/3
Capacity
OiRec Tok

Where the premises licence Is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

[ Signature

Date
22 - l0-1>

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Ma NusaF Ao~

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

16
C:\Users\Zelihn\AppData\l.ocM\Tcmp\Templ_0utlo@ta'g@ﬁ&|%isesFomEmnilUse.doc



Appendix 3

Page 107



LeiN

Shaltar '

389 Cambridge Heath Rd

N

A 45 0 45 9 135 %

Scale 1:533 B T ] veires TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 25/03/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 108



of Childhood

389 Cambridge Heath Rd

N

A 10 0 10 20 30 %

Scale 1:1864 B ] vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 25/03/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 109



Appendix 4

Page 110



Mohshin Ali

From: Alan.D.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 21 March 2014 14:47

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: 389 Cambridge Heath Rd, E1

Attachments: 389 Cambridge Heath Rd objection ( March 14 ).doc

Dear Mohshin
Please find my objection for the above licence application.
Regards

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders ,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 111



--
|dhtall TOTAL POLICING

Territorial Policing

HT - Tower Hamlets Borough
HH - Limehouse Police Station

LBTH Licensing Licensing Office
Limehouse Police Station
Toby Club 27 West India Dock Road &
Vawdrey Place 5 Birchfield Street
E1 4UA E14 8EZ
Telephone: 0207 275 4911
Facsimile:
Email:

Alan.Cruickshank@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

21 March 2014

Dear Mr McCrohan

Re: Application to vary a premises licence
389 Cambridge Heath Road, E1 9RA

| write with reference to the above application. Please accept this letter as notification that
the police as a responsible authority wish to object to this application on the following two

licensing objectives

The prevention of crime and disorder

The prevention of public nuisance

Cambridge Heath Road, although a main arterial route through Tower Hamlets, still has
a substantial residential population in that street and the surrounding streets. Flats are
directly above the shop and a hotel almost directly opposite. Even being a busy road, it
can be fairly quiet in the early hours of the morning.

The night time economy has to be balanced between the needs of local businesses and
the welfare of the nearby residents. By applying for a licence that begins at 7am, finishing
at 2am, this is clearly excessive and would certainly have a detrimental effect on the local

residents.

Page 112



. There is a “wet house “nearby and any extension of alcohol hours will attract these
individuals who are dependent on alcohol. By having easy access to alcohol at 7am, they
will quickly reach a tipping point that often leads to ABB, whether it is shouting in the

street, begging or urinating in public places.

Even now , when walking up along Cambridge Heath Road, street drinkers are frequently
seen consuming high volume percentage tins of alcohol , from 8% - 10%
| have often seen them congregating around Cambridge Heath Railway Station, all the

way down to Bethnal Green tube station.

There are no other off licences in the immediate vicinity that has such late hours. Such a
late application will not only have a detrimental effect on the local residents but will also
increase the likelihood of further ASB. The neighbouring off licence has an 11pm licence.
Any further increase in hours for the applicant will no doubt trigger applications from the

surrounding off licences.

Who are their target audience? It will certainly attract people who are already drunk and
looking to top themselves up. It is unfortunate but off licences often attracts people who
are either under the influence of alcohol who can be very loud or it can attract people who
are either anti-social or violent. With the best will in the world, it is difficult for staff to stop

the noise or the potential ASB.

People do drink in the street especially in the summer months. These are mainly young
adults. After the pubs close, many of them are already under the influence of alcohol.
They become increasingly drunk by buying more alcohol from off licences. This can lead
to violence, ASB and littering. Glass bottles are often found smashed in the street.

| am hoping to produce a statement from the local NPT and Will Norman of Thames
Reach charity who are experts in intervening with high dependency drinkers.

| ask the committee to refuse this application

If however they are to consider any extension of their licensing hours, | would ask they

consider the following conditions.

1. Install / maintain CCTV Page 113



CCTV

The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings shall be
retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days. A system
shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail
maintained. The system will comply with other essential legislation, and all signs as
required will be clearly displayed. The system will be maintained and fully operational
throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity. There must
also be someone on the premises, who can download the images and present them on

request by a police officer or other responsible authority,

(One camera be placed o/s the entrance and on entry,)

2. This premise will not sell any beer, lager or cider that exceeds the strength of 6.5%

abv or higher.”

Or

The premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the strength of 6.5%
abv or higher, unless 3 or more bottles/cans are purchased together.

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT

Page 114



Appendix 5

Page 115



Mohshin Ali

From: Ian Moseley

Sent: 03 December 2013 11:47

To: Licensing

Subject: Application for extended hours - 389 Cambridge Heath Road

| have received a copy of the application for the above, on behalf of the Trading Standards
Service.

| am concerned that the applicant seems to have a limited grasp of the requirements of all 4
licensing objectives and that the section relating to the protection of children from harm has no
relevant information. | also note from the history that the premises were found to be in possession
of smuggled goods in 2012 and a small quantity of counterfeit wine in 2011.

Representation.

In view of these concerns the Trading Standards service would oppose the extension of hours
until such time as the applicant can satisfy the Council that they can meet the requirements of the
licensing objectives.

lan Moseley
Trading Standards
020 7364 6840

For information on Trading Standards in Tower Hamlets please see
www.tradingstandards.gov.uk/towerhamlets

Page 116



Appendix 6

Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.4).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.5).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
o Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

Page 117



¢ Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to

respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area

quietly

Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against

potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17).
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.37) and may address disturbance as customers enter or

leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.39).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 118



Appendix 7

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.4).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.5)

Page 119



The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the licensing
policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night trading.

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
o Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.37) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.39).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.37).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the

direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.39)

Page 120



Appendix 8

Crime and disorder on the premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

¢ Methods of management communication

e Use of registered Door Supervisors

e Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Page 121



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.41).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 122



Appendix 9

Crime and disorder from patrons leaving the premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

e The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Page 123



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

*kkkkk

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.41).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.37) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.39). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.37)

Other Leqislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:

e Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 124



Appendix 10

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 125



Appendix 11

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows

e Monday to Thursday 06:00 hours to 23:30 hours
e Friday and Saturday 06:00 hours to midnight
e Sunday 06:00 hours to 22:30 hours

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
e Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

e Theatres

e Cinemas

e Premises with club premises certificates

e Premises licensed for off sales only

(see 12.9 of the licensing policy)

Page 126



	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	4.1 Application for a Review of the Premises Licence for Muhib, 73 Brick Lane, London, E1 6QL
	Muhib Appendices Only

	4.2 Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence for City Supermarket, 389 Cambridge Heath Road, London E2 9RA
	City Supermarket Appendices Only
	ADPF0DC.tmp
	The sale by retail of alcohol
	Part 1 - Premises details
	Post code 
	N/A
	The sale by retail of alcohol

	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
	Part 2
	Licensing Act 2003
	Part B - Premises licence summary
	 Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
	Post code 
	Telephone number 
	Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
	The sale by retail of alcohol
	Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)


	ADP4361.tmp
	Appendix 6
	Noise while the premise is in use






